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Amuchastegui, Fernando

From: Robert Rauch via Adobe Document Cloud <noreply@acrobat.com>
Sent: Thursday, October 25, 2018 7:38 PM

To: Garcia, Lucy

Subject: 2017 Eastern Policies and Dec Pages

External Email Warning: This email originated from outside the Broward County email
- system. Do not reply, click links, or open attachments unless you recognize the sender’s email address (not
just the name) as legitimate and know the content is safe. Report any suspicious emails to

Robert Rauch has shared 2017 Eastern Policies and
Dec Pages.pdf

SENT BY

Robert Rauch

MESSAGE FROM SENDER
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Please view this document.

SHARED ON

25 October 2018, 04:38 PM PDT

To ensure email delivery, add noreply@acrobat.com to your address book, contacts or safe sender list

Adobe and the Adobe logo are either registered trademarks or trademarks of Adobe Systems Incorporated in the United
States and/or other countries. All other trademarks are the property of their respective owners.

Adobe Systems Incorporated, 345 Park Ave., San Jose, CA 95110 USA

Powered by Adobe Document Cloud | Terms of Use | Report Abuse
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Amuchastegui, Fernando

From: Robert Rauch via Adobe Document Cloud <noreply@acrobat.com>
Sent: Thursday, October 25, 2018 7:42 PM

To: Garcia, Lucy

Subject: 2018 Eastern Policies and DEC Pages

External Email Warning: This email originated from outside the Broward County email
system. Do not reply, click links, or open attachments unless you recognize the sender’s email address (not
just the name) as legitimate and know the content is safe. Report any suspicious emails to
ETSSecurity@broward.org.

Robert Rauch has shared 2018 Eastern Policies and
DEC Pages.pdf

SENT BY

Robert Rauch

MESSAGE FROM SENDER
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Please view this document.

SHARED ON

25 October 2018, 04:41 PM PDT

To ensure email delivery, add noreply@acrobat.com to your address book, contacts or safe sender list

Adobe and the Adobe logo are either registered trademarks or trademarks of Adobe Systems Incorporated in the United
States and/or other countries. All other trademarks are the property of their respective owners.

Adobe Systems Incorporated, 345 Park Ave.,, San Jose, CA 95110 USA

Powered by Adobe Document Cloud | Terms of Use | Report Abuse





